
McGUIRE and MELtBY
ArcRcniyAT7.AW

Montsome?, Minnesota mm069

MICHAEL E. McGUIRE
THEODORE R. MELLBY TELEPHONE 364-7327

September 3, 1969

Mr. Hugo P. Hentges
Clerk ofDistrict Court
Shakopeas Minnesota 55379

In ret First National Bank of Montgomery
-vy- Jerome Daly

Dear Mr. Hentges:

E&closed herein please find Supplemental Return to Writ of
Attachment which is to be filed in the above identified file.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please con-
tact VW office.

Very truly yours,

Theodore R. Mellby
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McGUIRE and MEMLBY
ArrUNNEYU.ATAAW

MICHAEL E. MoGUIRE Montgomery, Minnesots NMW

MICHAEL E. MCGUIRE
THEODORE R. MELLBY TELEPHONE 364-7327

August 29, 1969

Mr. Hugo P. Hentges
Clerk of District Court
Shakopee, Minnesota

In re: First National Bank of Montgomery -vs- Daly

Dear Mr. Hentges: 

Enclosed herein please fin Counter-A id together with
affidavit of service by magERwith the above
entitled matter. Please file se papers.

Very truly yours,

Theodore R. Meliby
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FORM A

HUGO P. HENTGES
CLERK OF DISTRICT COURT

Scott County

Shakopee, Minn. Bw"4 1969L

TO Ron. Aklo Ed Beriun

Judas of District Court

Glencoe. Minneot

Dear Judge Beating:
Ret 19144 Montgomery Bank -vs-

Jerome Daly

Notive of Motion and Hotiom to

be heard Sept. 5, 1969 enclosed herewith.

Will you please put theme p pere

fn the file whieh you have. Thank you.
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| . McGUIRE and MELLBY
ArTOfNEYSAT.LAW

Montgomenr, Minnesota MC4

MICHAEL E. MCGUIRE
THEODORE R. MELLBY TELEPHONE 364.7327

July 31, 1969 /

Mr. Hugo P. Hentges
Clerk of District Court
Shakopee, Minnesota 55379

In ret First National Bank of Montgomery
-vs- Jerome Daly

Dear Hugo:

Enclosed herein please find Writ of Attachment and the Ramsey
County Sheriff's return thereof. Please file.

The Sheriff of Scott County should have made a similar return
and I would appreciate it. very much if you would review the
file and be sure that such a return has been made.

Very truly yours,

Theodore R. Meliby

TR!:wvf
Enclosure

qF

I~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~',
4:1 .

~. .. i 
A : ,i .... ,'.

N~. ...


